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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION

UNITED STAI;ES of AMERICA,' ) CR 1 2 75 0 P

Plaintiff, VIOLATIONS
% 8USC. § Con%nracy to Defraud the
v. ) United States; 26 U.S.C. § 7206( 1) - Filing
- ) False Tax Returns
FIDENCIO MORENO, ) '
"I ARTURO MORENOQ, and ) _
ELENA MORENO, ; SAN JOSE VENUE
Defendants. %
INDICTMEN
The Grand Jury charges:
At all times relevant to this Indictment,
INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS

. FIDENCIO MORENO and ARTURO MORENO were part owners of Quality

|| Assurance Travel, Inc., located in Santa Clara, California.

2. ELENA MORENO was employed as the bookkeeper of Quality Assurance
Travel, Inc. o . , .

3. FIDENCIO MORENO arid ELENA MORENO were spouses.

4, i Quality Assurance Travel, Inc., is a charter bus company located in Santa Clara,
Califomia, that provides transportation services in the Bay Area.' |
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5. Quality Assurance Travel, Inc., claimed o be a California § corporation on its
Forms 11208. | -

6. Quality Assurance Travel, Inc., FIDENCIO MORENO, ARTURO MORENO,
and ELENA MORENO all employed the same .person as their tax return preparer. |

7. Chukchansi Casino is located in Coarsegold, California. -

COUNT ONE: (18 U.S.C, § 371 - Conspiracy to Defraud the United States)

8. From on or about January 1, 2006, and continuing thereafter up to and including -
at least April 15, 2010, in the Notthern District of California, the defendants, all résidcnﬁ-; of San
Jose, California, | |

Seume,
ELENA MORENO
did unlawfully, voluntarily, intentionally and knowingly conspire, combine, confederate, and
agree with each other and with others, to defraud the United States for the purpose bf impeding,
impsiring, obstructing, and defeating the Jawful goverment functions of the Internal Revenue

Service of the Treasury Department in the ascertainment, computation, assessment, and

collection of taxes,
R AND MEA

9. Beginning no later than Janiary 1, 2006, defendants FIDENCIO MORENO,
ARTURO MORENO, and ELENA MORENO engaged in a scheme to lix;dcrreport cash receipts
on their U.8. Individual Income Tax Returns. - ,

10.  During the pendency of the conspiracy, Quality Assurance Travel, Inc., provided
transportation services to Chukchansi Casino guests. The contract provided a minimum base
amount paid by Chukchansi Casino for each bus trip completed by Quality Assurance Travel,

11.  Non-preferred Chukchansi Casino guests paid the bus driver $20 per round-trip in
cash, which was the only accepted form of payment.

| 12.  Cash payments to the drivers were subtracted from the base contract amount.
Chukchansi Casino paid the remaining amount of the contract by check to Quality Assurance

INDICTMENT
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Al

Travel, Inc.

13. © Quality Assurance Travel, Inc., reported the checklpaymchts onits U.S. Income
Tax Returns, Form 11208, for all relevant yeafs but failed to report the cash rgceipts.

14, Cash receipts were paid to FIDENCIO MORENO, ARTURO MORENO, and

| ELENA MORENO,

15.  FIDENCIO MORENO and ELENA MORENO failed to disclose cash relcei.pts to
their tax return preparer and caused their joint U.S, Individual Tax Returns, Form 1040, 10 -
underreport their Schedule E non-passive income for tax years 2006, 2007 , 2008, and 2009.

16.  ARTURO MORENO failed to disclose cash receipts to his tax return preparer,

_wluch caused his joint U.S. Individual Tex Retums, Form 1040, to underreport his Schedule E

non-passive income for tax years 2006, 2007, 2008, and 2009,

17.  FIDENCIO MORENO, ARTURO MORENO, and ELENA MORENO failed to
disclose cash receipts to Quali‘q" Assurance Travel, Inc.’s tax return prepatet, which caused
Quality Assurance Travel, Inc.’s U.S8. Income Tax Returns, Form 112OS to underreport its gross

receipts in the following amounts:

Tax Year Unreported Cash Recexpts
12006 $228,780
2007 - $251,680
2008 $236,700
2009 ' $234,900
OVERT ACTIS

18.  In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to effect the objgcts thereof, the following
overt acts were committed in the Northern District of California and elsewhere: |
- A, From June 3, 2007, through August. 19, 2007, defendant ARTURO MORENO
maintained a separate set of books for ctish receipts that was not reported to QuaJ.ity Assurance
Travel Inc.’s tax return preparer. o
i '
/i

INDICTMENT
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i

'B.  Defendant ARTURO MORENO provided profit and loss statements for each tax
year 2006, 2007, 2008, and 2009 to Qualtiy Assurance Travel Ine.’s tax return preparer, that

 underreported Quality Assurance Travel Inc.’s income,

C.  Defendant ELENA MORENO produced QuickBooks accounting records for each
tax year 2006, 2007, 2008, and 2009 to Quality Assurance Travel Inc.’s tax return preparer, that
underreported Quality Assurance Travel Inc.’s income, ,

D.  Defendants FIDENCIO MORENO, ARTURO MORENO, and ELENA -
MORENO ceused to be filed with the Internal Revenue Service oorﬁorate tax return Forms
11208 that undqneported Quality Assurance Travel, Inc.’s gross receipts for tax years 2006,
2007, 2008, and 2009. ' ' ,

E.. Defendants FIDENCIO MORENO, ARTURO MORENO, and ELENA
MORENO caused to be filed with the Internal Revenue Service U.S. Individual Tax Returns,

{| Form 1040, for tax years 2006, 2007, 2008, and 2009 that underrepoﬂed their Schedule E non-

passive income,

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

COUNT TWO: (26 U.8.C. § 7206(1) - Filing a False Tax Return)
19.  Onor about March 16, 2007, in the Northem District of California, defendants,
FIDENCIO MORENO and '
. ELENA MORENG,

residents of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subscﬁBe ajoint U.S. Individua; Income
Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2006, which was verified by a written declaration that it
was made under the penalties of perjury and which they did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matter. That joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax
year 2006, which was preparcd and signed in the Northern District of California and was filed | |
with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that their Schedule E non-passive incpme was $34,576,
v;.rhereas, as they then and there knew and believed, their Schedule E non-passive inéome
exceeded the amount reported, ,

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sectjpn 7206(1).

INDICTMENT S
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COUNT THREE: (26 U.8.C. § 7206(1) - Filing a Palse Tax Return) .

20.  Onor about March 21, 2008, in the Northern District of California, defendants,

FIDENCIO MORENO and
ELENA MORENO,

residents of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subscﬁbe ajoint U.S. Individual Income
Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2007, which was verified by a written declataﬁoﬁ that it
was made urider the penalties of perjury and which they did not bclic:vvc o be true and correct as
to every material matter. That joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax
year 2007, which was prepared and signed in the Northern District of California and was filed
with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that their Schedule E non-passive income was $41,190,
whereas, as they then and there knew and believed, their Sche&ule E non-passive income
exceedsd the amount reported, '

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).
COUNT FQUR: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing a False Tax Retum)

21.  Onor about April 1, 2009, in the Northern District of California, dcfcndants,

Tt

residents of San Jose, Califomia, did willfulty make and subscribe a joint U.S. Individual Income
Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2008, which was verified by a written declaration that it
was made under the penalties of perjury and which they did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matter, That joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax
year 2008, which was prepared and signed in the Northern District of California and was filed
with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that their Schedule E non-passive income was $65,658,
whereas, as they then and there knew and believed, their Schedule E non-passive income
exceeded the amount reported. | .

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1).
i '
i

INDICTMENT
CR 12~ . 5
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COUNT FIVE: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing a False Tax Retum)

22.  Onorabout April 15,2010, in the Northem District of California, defendants,
FIDENCIO MORENO and
ELENA MORENO,

residents of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subscribe ajoint U.S. Individual Income -
Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2009, which was verified by a written declaration that it
was made under the penalties of perjury and which they did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matter. That joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax
year 2009, which was prepared and signed in the Northern District of California and was ﬁled
with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that their Schedule B non-passive income was
$219,662, whereas, as they then and there knew and believed, their Schedule E non-passive
incom; excesded the amoun{ reported.

All m violation of Title 26, United States Code, Séction 7206(1).
COUNT SIX: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) — Filing a False Tax Return)

23.  On or about March 16, 2007, in the Northern District of Cahforma, defcnda.nt,

~ ARTURO MORENO,

a re51dent of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subscribe 2 joint U.S. Individual
Income Tax Return, Form. 1040, for the tax year 2006, which was verified by a written
declarstion that it was made under the penalties of perjury and which he did not believe to be true
and cotrect as to every material matter. That joint U.S, Individual Income Tax Return, Form
1040, for the tax year 2006, which was prepared and signed in the Northern District of Californie
m was filed with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that his Schedule E non-passive income
was $34,576, whereas, as he then and there knew and believed, his Schedule E non-passive
income exceeded the amount reported. |

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1)
"

/i
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[l COUNT SEVEN: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing a Faise Tax Return)

24.  On.or about March 21, 2008, in the Northern District of California, defendant,
. ARTURO MORENO,

a resident of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subscnbe 4 joint U.S. Individual
Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2007, whxch was verified by a written '
declaration that it was made under the penalties of pexjury and which he did not believe to be true
and correct as to every material matter. That joint U.S, Individual Income Tax Retum, Form
1040, for the tax year 2007, which was prepared and signed in the Northern District of California
and was filed with the Intérnal Revenue Service, stated that his Schedule E non-passive income
was $41,191, whereas, as he then and there knew and believed, his Schedule E non-passive
income exceeded the amount reported. |

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206( .

COUNT EIGHT: (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) — Filing a False Tax Retumn)
25.  On or about March 31, 2009, in the Northern District of California, defendaﬁt,
ARTURO MORENO,

a regident of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subseribe a joint U.S. Individual
Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2008, which was verified by & written
declaration that it was made under tﬁc penalties of perjury and which he did not believe to be true
and correct as to every material matter, That joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form
1040, for the tax year 2008, which was prepared and signed in the Northern District of Californis
and was filed with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that his Schedule E non-passive income
was $63,658, whereas, as he then and there knew and Believed, his Schedule E non-passive
income exceeded the amount reported. | .

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Séction. 7206(1).
QQLE:]IN]E_ (26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) - Filing a False Tax Return)

26.  Onorabout April 14, 2010, in the Northem District of California, defendant, '

ARTURO MORENO,

a resident of San Jose, California, did willfully make and subscribe & joint U.S. Individual

‘|| INDICTMENT

CR 12- ‘ T
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k

Income Tax Return, Form 1040, for the tax year 2009, which was verified by a written
declaration that it was made under the penalties of perjury and which he did not believe o be true
and correct as to every material matter. That joint U.S. Individual Income Tax Return, Form
1040, for the tax year 2009, which was prepared and signed in the Northetn District of California
and was filed with the Internal Revenue Service, stated that his Scﬁ:dule E non-passive income
was $219,662, whereas, as he then and there knew and believe&, his Schedule E non-passive
income exceeded the amount reported. ‘

© Allin violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section T206(1).

A True Bill

Dated:.Ocdopen 1§ a0l L

MELINDA HAAG
United gtates Afforney

KANE
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division

Approyed ag to E

CHARLES PARKER
Special Assistant United States Attorney

INDICTMENT ,
CR 12- 8
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? (Rev. 8/78)

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL AGTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT !

8Y: [ compraint [ INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT
[] supersenine

N DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

L T

3 years prison, $250,000 fine, 1 year supervised release,
$100 assessment

Court, and'or Judge/Magiatrate Location —-—~]

-——- OFFENSE CHARGED L - ?:N %OSE DIESION
18 f{;i.s.(d'.‘.§ n -Ceznspiracyto D Petly . ‘l%’E'? Rgzrmg 5
Defraud the Unitad States D Minar Ny s ! -‘ U L .
26 USC. §7206(1) - Filing Fal earor "E e ' K

5. - Filing False . ‘

Tax Retums B relony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

PENALTY: g ‘
18US.C.§371 - §years prison, $250,000 fine, 3 years C R 1 2 7 o G
supervised release, $100 assessmant; 26 U.S.C. 8§ 7206(1) - ,

\

+ e —— DEFENDANT

.

I8 NOT IN CUSTODY

~ PROCEEDING
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any)

INTERNAL REVENUIE SERVICE

O

person is awaiting that in another Federal or State
Court, give name of court

this person'proceeding is transferred from another
: [ district per (circle one) FRGP 20, 21 or 40, Show
District

1) [X]  not detained give data any prior summo
. wad served on above charges

2) [] 1s a Fugitve
3) [T 15 on Batl or Release from (show District)

' Has not been arrested, pandmg outcome this proceeding.

=) P —

IS IN CUSTODY
4)[[] On'this eharge

-

Eﬁi-s_.l;a l'ep'ﬂsecuﬁﬁn of 5) D On another conviction
charges previously dlsmissed } "
which were dismissed on SHOW 6) D :',’::'::‘9 mal on mner D Fed1 [] siate
motion of '\ DOCKET NO. If answer to (8) Is "Yes", show name of insdtution
] us. aty[] Defense
this prosecution rellates wa —
pending cage involving this same ] Yes 1 *Yes"
defendant MAGISTRATE o T I No } give date
prior proceedings or appearanca(s) CASE NO. filad
, before U.S. Magistrate regarding ar’ : verdDaryer
; thie defendant were recorded und ' DATE OF 2y
. e J ARREST
Name and Office of Pe
Fumishing Infnrmation on MELINDA HAAG Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
THISFORM = DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Dayivear
» X us.any [] otheru.s. Agency TOU.S. CUSTODY |
Name of Asst, U.S, Atty - —=
{if assigned) CHARLES PARKER, SAUSA, Tax Division . U This report amends AO 257 previously submitted
s —— ARDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS
[ T PROGCESS: '

[X] suMMoNs [] NO PROCESS*
¥ Summons, complete following:
D Asraignment Initiat Appearance .
Defendant Address:

[J WARRANT  Ban Amount:

"Whare defendant previously apprehended an complaint, no new summong

or wamrant needed, since Magletrate has scheduled arraignment

Date/Time: NQ_V_,*_G‘“.QO_[Q., 1) 9:30AM.

Before Judge:

Gomments:

N ..__.I
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©AQ 3257 (g.v. 6/78) ' ‘ ' , _ ' '
DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S, DISTRICT COURT. ...
Name tri rt, and/or Judgo/Magistrate Location ——] :

1
i

BY: MPLAI INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT | -
D ® NT D SUPERSEDING b - N ISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
" OFFENSE CHARGED s et T e e | SAN JOSE DIVISION

~

\ T < o
iﬂik ig 0 LU
e : 5.2.51371 o Yt Petty L DEEE" AR '\'w‘s"‘% IEXIMG L
Defraud the United States | ; B CHARD MW, L T
26 US.C. § 7206(1) - Filing False maanor
Tax Returns ' Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER
PENALTY: : : '
18 US.C.§371 - 5Syears prison, $250,000 fine, 3 years
supervised release, 5100 assessment; 26 U.5.C. § 7206(1) - 7 5 9
3 years prison, $250,000 fine, 1 year supewvised release, " } e
$100 assessment o= : DEFENDANT
S iy IS NOT IN CUSTODY g
r =N
N f Complaintant PROCEE?:I{:G &Titls, if : Has not been arrested, pending outcome this pro tSb
ame of Complaintant Agency, or Person (8TKe, if any) " ' If not detalnad give date any prior summons’
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - i was served on ebove charges e
D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State 2) D Isa Fugltive -

Court, give name of court 3) [T] 1s on Ball or Release from (show District)

thiz person/proceeding is transferred from angther i
district par (circle one) FRCIP 20, 21 or 40, Show “
D Dl;mctpg ( ) : IS IN CUSTODY

4) [] onthis charge
This Is & reprosecution of 5) [] On another conviction
charges previously dismissed } ¥
whic'h w:;e dismissed on SHOW &[] AWSTIrg tal an omer [ Fedt [] siate
mﬁ "U_'s Aty [] oef DOCKET NO. If answer to {B) is "Yes”, show name of Instution
, anse
this prosecutk;n :ellates ﬂt?l a ' X e
ending case involvi s same N
gefendgnt " Has detalner D Yes If “Yes
prier proceadings OF appearance(s) CASE NO. | ! No fled
[] before U.S. Magistrate regarding ; . S
this defendant were recorded ynde! ; DATE OF MontivDay/Year
¢ —) ! ARREST '
Name and Offica of Person ;
Fumishing Information on MELINDA HAAG ; Or... if Arresting Agency & W’“‘":w‘?" "°:yNw
THISFORM = | PVD
; DATE TRANSFERRED
U, Atty [[] Otrer u.8. Ageney | TO U.S. CUSTODY i
. Nome of Asst. U.S, Aty | S = o - ~
(it assigned) CHARLES PARKER, SAUSA, Tax Division : [:] This report amends AQ 267 previously submitted
g —— - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS
{  PROCESS: , 1
SUMMONS ] NOPROCESS*  [] WARRANT  Bai Amount: .

If Summons, complete following:

D Aralgnment Initial Appgarance “Whrere defendant pmviour:‘y apg{:g?d sghn m}:,lamt. no new' summons
Defendant Address: or warran! needed, since Mag/! 5 sohe arraignmeq

petaime: NOU, €. 20122, G20 AWM.
_ Before Judge:laa) - M_g..@'e“’“
Comments:

‘__1 i — : ‘ ‘ ' -
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE

TOA CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT 1

BY ! COMPLAINT [ NFoRMATION X NDiCTMENT | Name of District Court, andlor Judgaiiagistrata Location -——-ﬁ

O SUPERSEDING

! - NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA __“;;
SAN JOSE DIVISION

PENALTY: ,
18 U.S.C §371 - 5years prison, $250,000 fine, 3 years
supervised release, $100 assessinent; 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) -
3 years prison, $250,000 fine, 1 year supervised release,

l $100 assessment '

Misde- ’ ELENA MORENO

OFFENSE CHARGED
18 U.5.C. § 371 - Conspiracy to [ ety
Defraud the United States H Mingr
26 U.5.C.§7206(1) - Filing False meenor

Tax Returns Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER Li

PR

—

(— DEFENDANT-US.

\

CR_12 w5g _

- DEFENDANT

e SROCERDING , IS NOT IN CUSTODY Pwﬁ G .
: Has nol been arestad, panding outcome this proce
Name of Complmintant Agency, or Person (&Title, ¥ any) K} [Zl if not detained give dats any prior sum
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE il was served on above charges R
[ gerson is awaiting trial In another Federal or State 2) (] learugitve .-
Court, give name of court 3) [] s en Ball or Relesse from (show District)
this person/proceeding is transferred from anothar )
district per (circle one) FRCrP 20 21 or 40. Show
i District IS IN CUSTODY
4) [J on this charge -
this s a reprosacution of -
e o D ) [ om
WRICH Weére disrmissed on SHOW )
mation o DOCKET NO. ‘-I:::;erb(ﬁ) & "Yes", show name of institution
[ us. Aty [7] Defense }
this prosecition relates to a — s —
pending case involving this same T T Yes i "Yes"
defendant MAGISTRATE pde i B o} ghecas
prior proceedings or appearancals) CASE NO. ? o fled
befare U.S. Magistrate regarding e e s one
this defendent were recorded unde DATE OF MonthVDay/Year
\ = ) ARREST :
Name and Office of Person
Fumishing Information on MELINDA HAAG Or... if Arresting Agency & W"""‘"M‘ ~
. THIS FORM = e nth/Day/Year
DATE TRANSFERRED
Bl us. Aty [] other u.s. Agency TO U8, CUSTODY
\ vet— e d

Name of Asst. L.S. Aty
(if assigned) CHARLES PARKER, SAUSA, Tax Division

[]] Tis report amends AO 257 previously submitted

) e n . ADDITIONAL |
i 'PROCESS:

If Summons, complete following:

Defendant Address:

SUMMONS [ ] NOPROGCESS*  [] WARRANT  Ball Amount:

D Arraignmant Initial Appearance *Whare defendant previcusly apprehiended & complaint, no new surmmeons

NFORMATION OR COMMENTS

or warant needed, since Magisirate has scheduiad araignment

Date/Time:
Bafore Judge:

Comments:
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